

TODAY IS MONDAY, OCTOBER 30, 2023 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

JUST A REMINDER that we are on Even Schedule today due to the Waiver Day on Wednesday, November 1st. There is no school for students on Wednesday. Mahalo!

Congratulations for our Varsity football team as they clinched the MIL Division 1 title by defeating Maui High on Saturday night by the score of 42-0. The JV also won by the score of 16-7. I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations on a good cross country season to Jaden Jones and Cameron Jones. They both competed in the MIL finals this past Saturday, and Jaden qualified to go to States on O'ahu this coming Saturday. Coach P is proud of you and thanks for the free trip!

I mua Lahainaluna!

Special Shoutout to our cheerleading team as they placed 2nd at the MIL Cheerleading Championships this past Saturday at Baldwin High School Gymnasium. Unfortunately, due to a lack of teams competing again this year, only the champions (Maui High) are able to compete at the HHSAA State Championships. Nonetheless, we are proud of you!

Hi, Lunas. We need YOUR help to save lives! If you're at 16 years old or older and at least 110 pounds, you are eligible to donate blood. Come join us to donate at Cameron Center on November 15th. Transportation will be provided. Scan the QR code below if interested.

Are you looking for a way to give back to your community while also enjoying the beautiful outdoors? Look no further than the Lahainaluna High School Community Ag Work Day!

On November 4, 2023 from 8am to 12pm, we invite you to join us for a day of volunteering and community building. Together, we'll work to maintain and improve the school's agricultural facilities, including its gardens and greenhouses.

Not only will you have the opportunity to make a tangible difference in your community, but you'll also get to connect with your fellow community members and learn more about sustainable agriculture practices. So mark your calendars and come join us for a day of fun, hard work, and community spirit! Lunch will be included, made by the Lahainaluna High School's Culinary students.

LINK to SIGN UP: bit.ly/lhs\_ag2023 by October 31, 2023

The season of candy is here and Da Luna store welcomes you to join them. Starting this Thursday the 26th to Tuesday the 31st come to room AA-102 during recess or lunch to spin a wheel for a chance to win prizes! Candy, accessories, discounts, or even merchandise of your choice are the prizes you can win. This event will last for only four days so make sure to come while it lasts. Each spin will cost you only \$5!

Are you a graduating Lahainaluna senior who is fluent in a second language? You may be eligible for the HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy! You must demonstrate fluency in 'Ōlelo Hawai'i or English and a second language.

To demonstrate fluency in either 'Ōlelo Hawai'i or English, you must have a 3.0 minimum cumulative GPA upon graduation in the language courses required to earn your high school diploma. For English, you could also show a score of "3" or above in the Smarter Balanced English Language Arts/Literacy assessment completed in grade 11.

To demonstrate your fluency in the second language, you must earn a score of 5 or above in each language domain of an Avant exam.

The first deadline to apply is November 8 at noon. More information can be found HERE, including the APPLICATION. Please email Ms. Olson at ashley.olson@k12.hi.us if you have further questions.

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Aloha Lahainaluna! The Lunas Gaming Club will be hosting a Super Smash Bros. Ultimate tourney on Tuesday, October 31st, at lunch. Please scan one of the QR codes posted at J-104 to sign up. Winner gets a sizable amount of candy.

Papa Hula O Lahainaluna: Come to our first practice on Thursdays from 2:00pm to 3:30pm at the Chorus 1Room (Kumu Eva's room). Last day to join is Thursday, November 30th. Mahalo

**ALOHA CLUB:** Aloha! We are excited to announce that we will be holding our first club meeting thisThursday, November 2 during lunch in the library. See you there!

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Anyone interested in participating in JV or Varsity Softball this year, please attend a short informational meeting along with signups on Thursday November 2nd at 12pm over at Time clock.

Before anyone can participate in any off season workouts you will need to have a completed and signed current physical (original) and consent form that will need to be turned in to the Athletic Trainers.

First practice will begin Monday November 27th.

There will be a baseball signup on November 3rd at 12pm at the time clock. If you are interested please show up. The coaches will be there with more information.

HOE HAPAI.....IMUA. Anyone interested in joining Lahainaluna's paddling team please use the QR code shown on today's bulletin or go to Uncle Colin's front door to get the QR code. Coach Courtney will be using TeamReach to distribute information about practices, meetings, etc. Mahalo

Breakfast: Bagel with Cream Cheese, Peaches and Mixed Fruit. Lunch: Cheese Bites with Marinara Sauce, Local Cucumbers, Apples, and Diced Pears. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: